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* ' ' " 'd DDirector, Division of Reactor ,-

Licensing, b, ^ .'-

/United States Atomic Energy <.
Commission, 9 ' 4 ', 9 9 4

;,.{. , ',;) O','Washington, D.C. 20545,

U. S. A. c, v <s

bDear Peter:

Thank you for your letter of March 25
enclosing a copy of Construction Permit No.
CPPR-80 issued to The Toledo Edison Company
and the Cleveland Electric Illuminat..ng Company,
together with a copy of the Federal Register
Notice and a copy of the Initial Decision of
the Atomic Safety Licensing Board, for the con-
struction of the Davis-Besse Nuclear Power
Station.

Yours sincerely,

h

D. G. Hurst
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